MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Monday, March 15, 2021 6:00 PM

Consistent with the California Governor’s Executive Order N-29-20 promoting social
distancing, there will be no physical or in-person meeting location available to the public.
Instead, the meeting will be conducted by teleconference. The meeting will be accessible for all
members of the public to attend and give public comment.

Web URL: https://uso2web.zoom.us Meeting ID: 880 0429 4273 Passcode: 497517
Phone (audio only): (669) 900-6833 Meeting ID: 880 0429 4273 Passcode: 497517

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (changes, additions, or deletions) (Action Item)

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED

Any citizen wishing to speak to the Board on any item not listed on the Agenda may do so
under public comment. All presentations made under public comment are normally restricted to
three (3) minutes in length per meeting unless the Board Chair specifically authorizes additional
time.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action Item)
a. February 15, 2021 Regular Meeting

5. CORRESPONDENCE
a. Power Point Presentation was provided to Board 2/16/2021.
b. Letter to Lynda Hopkins from Dan Fein.

6. OLD BUSINESS
a. FireGrantsHelp Grant Writing Services (Discussion Item, possible Action
Item)
b. Policies & Procedures (Discussion Item, possible Action Item)
c. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report (Discussion Item)
d. Board Vacancy (Action Item)

7. NEW BUSINESS

8. TREASURER’S REPORT

9. CHIEF'S REPORT



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman « www.monteriofire.org

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT

12. SECRETARY/CLERK’S REPORT

13. ADJOURNMENT

Accessible Meeting Information

The Monte Rio Community Center meeting room is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other
assistive mobility device.

Please make your requests for documents in alternative format (large font or Braille) or additional
accommodations such as sign language interpretation or real-time captioning to District Administrative
Staff, Tiffanie Palmer at (707) 823-1089 (Voice), call 711 for the free Telecommunications Relay
Service, or e-mail tpalmer@goldridgefire.org.

Requesting accommodations at least 72 hours prior to the meeting will help to ensure availability.

At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly listed for
action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I certify that I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda at the regular meeting place of the Board of Directors
of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of
Directors. (Government Code Section 54954.2).

/s/




MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 - Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES

Via Zoom Video Conference
Monday, February 15, 2021 6:00 p.m.

1. CALLTO ORDER - The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire
Protection District was called to order by President Dan Fein at 6:05PM. Roll Call of Directors:
Dan Fein, Tim Cahn, Josh Dale, and Geff Smith.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Motion to approve the agenda; motion passed unanimously.
3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED — none

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. January 18", 2021 Regular Board Meeting — Motion to approve Tim Cahn seconded by
Josh Dale.
5. CORRESPONDENCE
a. Proposition 19 Update — there was a packet included in the board packet that Dan Fein
went over and how it might affect us.
6. NEW BUSINESS
a. Board Vacancy — no applications have been received. We will post for another vacancy.

7. OLD BUSINESS

a. Presentation by Carrie Schneider from FireGrantsHelp — she went over the services they
offer and the costs of each of the services. The next step would to be go over the slide
deck that was provided and if interested, Carrie would send over a contract proposal.
We will put this on the next board meeting for time to go over the information and
bring it back for discussion.

b. Approve FY 19/20 Final Audit — Motion to approve by Tim Cahn with a note that as of
1/2020 board had dissolved the JPA; this was seconded by Geff Smith.

c. Policies & Procedures — Tim Cahn has reviewed the policy and procedures and there
were questions on a few items. Geff Smith motioned to approve the policy and
procedures with the current modifications and future possible modifications; this was
seconded by Tim Cahn.

d. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report — nothing to report since LAFCO will not be
making any decisions until June 2021.

8. TREASURER’S REPORT
a. Went over the financials included in the board packet. There was a question about the
Communications expense account and it being over budget; this was explained at the
previous board meeting. The station had gotten broken into and radios were stolen, we



10.

11.

12.

13,

MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief « Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

had to replace the radios that were stolen, the money we received from the insurance
company went into Misc. Income.

CHIEF’S REPORT - Chief Baxman
a. 125 Calls, ahead of last year already.
b. 3" paid position has been filled with a 3-month contract ending 5/1/2021.
c. We have still been filling the stipend shifts.
d. Hoping to hire 3 more part time positions for the summer starting 7/1/2021 with a 4-
month contract, with no benefits.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

SECRETARY/CLERK REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

ADJOURNMENT - Motion to approve: Director Geff Smith; motion passed unanimously. The
Board was adjourned at 7:31PM

MINUTES READ, APPROVED & ACCEPTED

Respectfully submitted,

/s/

_President Fein

/s/

Director Dale

/s/

Director Cahn

/s/

Director Smith




fMonte Vio Fire Protection Bistrict

Supervisor Lynda Hopkins
Via email to: Lynda.Hopkins@sonoma-county.org

Dear Supervisor Hopkins.

This is to inform the Board of Supervisors that there remains a vacancy on the Board of
Directors of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District. In the last election cycle there were three
seats open for election, but only one candidate came forward. Since then, a second candidate
was appointed. To date, we have not had responses to repeated postings for the remaining
position.

The Board continues to notice the vacancy and we are hopeful of finding a candidate soon.

Sincerely,
J2 —=—
Dan Fein

President :
Monte Rio Fire Protection District Board of Directors

Ces William Ross
Tiffanie Palmer

POST OFFICE BOX 279 * MONTE RIO, CALIFORNIA 95462 * (707) 865-2067



1 o3eg

64°801'20€ +0'8£0°1 d SIUNOIY - 0OO0T Z5¥11 Japlo rmeday Apoqoiny wiasam 001 1z0e/81/20 HoaU- 1w g
£8°9+1'80¢ 08'8et’6 pIen 1ed - 00S0 S9HS TSSS SH16 998¢ fed ayelodio) sued '§n £v001 1208/81/20 HaRYD
£0°685' 1€ e The’l 'd SIUN02Y - 0000T 3y Moni[, Ao orureud Z+001 1208/L1/20  ¥P8yD-1ud g
90°8¢t' 618 8T 1Ll “f ployssaoH - 0809 TUGUISSIT LIS umoag AOLLEB(] 1+001 1eoe/etieo b eclite]
+E'68S'ATE 05°€08 d SIUN0DY - OO0T uFisa pire sudig Hirend 0001 180g/o1/z0  #{PayD- 1wy Mg
$8C9861E §GCLE Y “d $1UNesdY - 00002 aATIOWICINY §,[30N 62001 1208/91/20  H99yD-1wd g
687 8ET 2L 00°S * [euolssajoid - 0059 s aatyg AUnoy ewouog 9£001 1zoz/e1/zo EcEltel
68T PTE LE'SEL'L g ASlunmwes . 601 8§ 01 JAJSURL], T UOROSl0Ad 21 oy SIUOW 816 120e/e1/20 b ellire}
ZHLOTLIE 8 Sh8’l 'd SIUMOY - 00003 SIOID # 18ND suog B sSHIND N T S£001 1zoe/1t/g0  AveyD-1ud ma
06256818 04922081 USUILIaAcEINY] - 0T usodag 1202/60/20 usodeq
077949881 00°STI'T *d SIUTOZJY - 0000T 195-52L an[ep oNLL L0011 1202/60/T0  PeyD-Iuwd [t
0Z 164°681 00°ZEL' 1 ' d SIUNOZIY - GO00T STO1D # 18ND suog 99 SRND N 7T LE00L 1z06/60/20  o8yD- 1wd g
0Z'CES b1 SETIIE'T Td SIUNOSY - GO00T rHge SHoMEISN qeduig $£001 1208/60/80  oeUD- 1wd [Ag
SHPEL T 64°98% d SIUROZOY - GOO0E ST191D # 18ND suog 2 SIAND N T ££001 Lz0e/60/80  3PeYD- 1w (g
T 1ZEEbL £t'ee “d SIUN0SY - GO00T £SPB0ET  TTUONBIUALLLLIOT) PIOURYUY Z£001 1E0e/60/80  2{09uQ- 1wy (kg
LO°YSEER £2°289'1 d WBUBLIS] - LS ucsuyopr g umels 10€08 120%/50/20 a8y
06'986' b1 £0°29 *'d SIUNOSOY - 0O00T g19vl Mg Bqueg [£001 120z/50/T0  {oeuD-1wd (g
£6°800°St1 £L°0VE **d SIUNGSY - 0000E 9 68b §6£2-598 L0L g uonely - LRIy 0£001 1202/50/20  AP9yD- 1wg [ig
99 +HT S 841141 d $IUNOZIY - 0000E L-LT1$98-00-50+0 JNVE XEM 6Z001 1Z0E/S0/60  oeud-1wd g
b 95L 9b1 78'692 *'d SIUNOOY - 0000T 10000-81101€146 UOZLIIA SEO01 1202/50/20  oaud-1uid [jid
9Z'920"Lb1 00'se8 *°d SIUNGSY - 0000E BVINLDG SSIBIIM UOISIOBI] £T001 1208/S0/80 09D~ 1wd (g
92 168 Lk 1 00°000°L d S3UNOGZOY - 00008 A G WElEm JO SIINI0 MET 9Z001 1208/60/e0  Moayd- 1w (g
9z° 1588k 00°2eL'T '*'d SIUNOSIY - 0000T SI191D # 318ND SUOS 9 SIAND N ‘I SZO0I 1202/50/20  {o3yD-3uid (g
92°£85°051 10281 "'d SIUNOZIY - 0000T £8£9010S £90-¢ vg - sed[p1ioy +E001 120Z/50/g0  0ayp-uid (g
LESTL0S1 98 L8] d S3UNC32Y - 0000T SHE9010S S5pE-1 Bg - sed[pLied £2001 1202/60/20  09yD- 3wid g
I EF8'081 +5°62 " 'd SIUNOSIY - 0000T 148012861 WNOID - LIV ze001 1208/50/g0  payp-iud g
L9'TTG'OST PRE AN Aed 1eeyun(oA - 1166 (et vosim uwedy 00E0S 120¢/50/20 Aoy D
PELFO ST PLYSE' L puadng - £165 SUOTIULG MY RIN 66208 1208/50/20 ARYD
BO'COS' ST 027651 pusdng - £164 19z[ad [ ened 86509 1202/50/20 23D
8€'199°E51 1£°9%¢ KB I95jUmMOA - 1166 {g} simery 314y L6TOS 1z0z/s6/20 AoAD
69°400°EST 90°'8€8 -&I1ds- Yaseey sirey 96808 1208/50/¢0 YD
SL'GPEEST 0L e0F puadng - £169 SQOOE[ SOWEP  GGZ0S 120Z/50/20 oD
SO'SPE S 192489 -LIds- Q@ 0T Aenuep ¥4 CURNOG sssUIshg saneAcuU] 120Z/50/¢0 JNRBYD
99028091 9I'98E"t -iI1ds- saxBl ¥d 12028 AIVNNY[ ~~TNOS ssaulsng aseacuu] 1202/50/¢0 HoND
78908591 §5°5TT riMeg [[o4ked - 0FS9 120T AAYNINY[ - '00Og sssulsng sateaoul] 120Z/50/80 22D
LE'TEH' 601 000t " [BUOISSAHOL] - 00SY 1202/%0/50 bEtlite)
LETEY'GOL LE'TL d SIUNOWY - 00008 15182 ST 0ITY 19ty 12001 120T/80/E0 (99D~ Iwd |id
$£°55+'501 00°SE ooy “SIN - OFOY nsodag 1g0z/t0/z0 nsodag]
PE'OPF'SOT 8'EGF'8 “HRNSIUEIRY - 0TSO NINGY-TZNVYI % 020Ad Uoposlold aaid 98pid plon 02001 1208/ 10/20 o8y
8L +06'ELL 0¢'8¢6'1 *~'d SIUNOIDY - 0D00T DALOWOINY §,[30N 61001 1208/E0/20  %oeyD-Iwd [id
86°2E8'SLT +8L0x HUBH 3)€}§ JIWIWNG - 00T
00'ST 00°'S% JUNC20Y sduiaeg 18I AJUNWIe) - 6071 BI0L
00'SE 00°62 L] Qrunmung - ¢o1 Igjsuel], SpUng 1208/51/20 ysuel],
00°05 JunoooVy sBuises ISIL ANUMMWOD - 0T
(009L) L6°191'L 00°'52 Buneradg s1g AjUnwwo) - ST 18108
(6o 92} 00'92 VUROIAIRG Hued - £E00 1goe/se/zo HaAD
(00 0%) L6'SET1°L T AYIg NMWNG - 00T €SS 03 JAJSURLL T UQRII0I] S O] S1UOW 8116 1502/21/20 A8y
L6°680°L 00°S% U Apunmwo) - 601 Igjsued, spuny 1208/21/20 JgjsueL],
L6°090°L Supyeredg 3si1g Lypunwurod - SOT
sounRg wpadd ngaa mdg owal SWoN wny agog adfif
- 1202 ‘8T Areniqay Jo sY Stsve [mieoy
42351623 SIUNo32y Jyung 12/51/€0
WV SZ°6

IDLIISI(] UOL}ODI0IJ 9I1d OTYH OJUOIN



Z 98eg

LI'SFEZZTYT $9'06SB6T e85 08s*ZIE TVLOL
6L'6EP008'T 00°000°SET 88746 D1 queq 918lg HWWNG - S0T (210,

6L°6EH'00C'1 88°L6 IO ISAIRNY[ - GO 189187 1z02/8¢/80 nsodaq
16'THE'00E' L 00 o00‘sel o el NG - 008 Igjsuel), spuny 1202/61/20 JRJsUEL],
16 1+E'SEE'T S0 Juey a)els jIuumg - 50T

geross 1eh L9°C0% 99 PR R A AR +8L0x Mired 27815 1TMWNG - 007 210,

8€°9GR 1EF 056411 "'d SIENOOY - 00008 TOPSEIRINONW SUOHEDIUNUIWOD 1IAEF] L¥001 1Zos/be/en  AodUD-Iud g
88°SE0'ETt 68951 g SIUNOSVY -« 00008 1-T9091E60EE 1-290-2 B8 - @90d 9+001 120c/ee/e0  A0oyD- Iuld el
LLE6l'ser 58°0% *'d SIUNOVY « 00008 8-91E81£+890 91§ louuap - F90d S0l 120g/ge/20  99UD-Iwd ig
zoele'eeh 00°000'SZ1 el WEWNG - 50T JgjsueL], SPURY 1208/61/20 Iajsuel,
Z9'E12'862 R AWAL d jusueniad - 0168 ad 1207 AHVMIGEd 3d - TRNj0S ssaulsng aAzeacuu] 1202/61 /20 bieElite]
§4°826'E0E P BOT'E ~LITdS" s8], dd 1202 AVNIgdd  “UHN0S $SeUIsng aapeacuu] 120%/6L/80 HAD
66°9£0°L0E 08’14 ~inlag [[o1fed - 0¥S9 1202 AAVNAEHd  'ROOF SSUISNE 2ANBACUL] 1z0z/6t /20 AIBUD

aouDDg 7IpaLd nqgaq mds owap JwoN wWN a1wa adfif

1202 ‘8T Arenxqag Jo SY
42315102)] SjUnooddy Jyuvyg

IOLIISI(] UOI}03301d 9114 OIY IIUOW

SISEg [ENIO0Y

1e/s1/€0
WV 526



Income

10 - Tax Revenue

1000 -

1001

1011

Property - CY Secured

+ Direct Charges - CY
1008 -
- 8B2557 Prop Tax Admin
1014 -
1017 -
1020 -
1040 -
1042 -
10860 -
1080 -
1100 -

ROA Increment

RDA Pass Through

Residual - RPTTF
Supplemental Prop Taxes - CY
Property - CY Unsecured
CollectCost Del CY Unsecured
Property - PY Secured
Supplemental Prop Taxes - PY
Property - PY Unsecured

10 - Tax Revenue - Other

Total 10 - Tax Revenue

17 - Use of Money/Property

20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

2440 -
2470 -
2490 -
2500 -
2510 -
2970 -

20 - Intergovernmental Revenues - Gther

State HOPTR

Timber Yield Tax

State - Other In-lieu tax
Intergovernmental Rev. - State
Equip Rental

RDA Asset Distribution

Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

30 - Charge for Services

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

4040 -

4102

4105 -
4200 -

Misc. income

- Donations/Grants

Interest Income

Other Revenue

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues - Other

Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
50000 - Cost of Goods Sold

Total COGS
Gross Profit

Expense

50 - Payroll Expenses

5910 -

5911

Permanent Positions

- Volunteer Pay
5913 -
5914 -
5822 -
5824 .
5930 -
5035 -

Stipend

Strike Team
FiCA-Retirement
Medicare

Health Insurance
Unemployment

Monte Rio Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 1, 2020 through March 15, 2021

TOTAL

Feb 21 Jul 1,20 - Mar 15, 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 289,195.44  48B,000.00 -148,804.56 59,26%
0.00 287,037.76  500,000.00 -212,862.24 57.41%
ano 116 006 10 -200 000 Q0 83 893 9@ 58 0%
0.00 0.00 -4,000.00 4,600.00 0.0%
0.00 39,481.60 70,000.00 -30,518.40 56.4%
0.00 162,447.45 78,000.00 84,447.45 208.27%
0.00 7.274.47 5,000.00 2,274.47 145.49%
0.00 15,494.91 0.00 15,494.91 100.0%
0.00 0.00 13,000.00 -13,000.00 0.0%
0.00 -7.83 0.00 -7.83 100,0%
0.00 «8.69 0,00 -8.69 100.0%
0,00 240.88 255.00 -5.12 97.99%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 G85,158.89  950,255.00 -205,086.11 72.1%
0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 1,933.51 1,700.00 233.51 113.74%
0.00 79.81 80.00 -0.19 §9.76%
0.00 10.94 0.00 10.94 100.0%
0.00 0.00 1.00 -1.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
180C,276.70 $92,345.52 0.00 192,345.52 100.0%
180,276.70 194,369.78 1,781.00 192,588.78 10,913.52%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
15.00 2,807.060 0.00 2,807.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 ~ 000 0.60 0.0%
97.88 2057.79 1,000.60 1,067.79 205.78%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
112.88 4,864.79 1,000.00 3,864.79 486.,48%
180,389.58 B884,393.46 953,036.00 58,642.54 92.8%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
180,389.58 884,393.46 953,036.00 -68,642.54 92.8%
17,667.37 104,195.53  151,389.50 47,193.97 68,83%
915.00 7,568.71 10,000.00 -2,431.28 75,69%
4,237.50 75,903.14  180,000.00 -104,096.86 42.17%
.00 166,553.97 1.00 166,552.97 16,655,397.0%
1,414.84 20,272.47 29,047.75 -8,775.28 69.78%
330.91 4,741.28 4,950.15 -208.87 95.78%
0.00 3,454.22 34,920,00 -31,465.78 9.89%
224,13 2,823,890 18,900.00 -16,076.10 14.94%

Page 1 of 3



Monte Rio Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 1, 2020 through March 15, 2021

TOTAL
Feb 21 Juk 1, '20 - Mar 15, 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
5940 - Workers' Compensation .00 23,271.00 38,220.00 -14,949.00 60.89%
50 - Payroll Expenses - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 50 « Payroll Expenses 24,789.75 408,784.22  467,428.40 -58,644.18 87.45%
60 - Services/Supplies
6021 - Clothing/Personal aono 0 od 2,000 00 -2.000 00 00%
6022 - Safety Clothing - PPE 2,332.27 28,669.52 25,000.00 1,6698.52 106.68%
6040 - Communications 1,674.69 17,764.29 10,000.0¢ 7.784,29 177.84%
6060 - Food 0.00 255.18 1,000.00 ~744,82 25.52%
6080 - Household Expense 1,438.28 5,614.05 1,500.00 4,114.05 374.27%
6100 + Insurance 0.00 23,782.00 23,000.00 782.00 103.4%
6140 - Maint - Equipment 7,995,52 61,174.14 50,000.00 14,174.14 122.35%
6180 - Maint. - Building 1,346.30 19,162.10 50,000.00 -30,837.90 38.32%
6261 - Medical Supplies 3,844.00 4,007.27 10,000.00 -5,892.73 40.07%
6280 - Membership/Subscriptions 1,040.00 3,061.47 9,000.0C -5,938.53 34,02%
6300 - Amador Contract Dept of Forestr
6310 - Contract Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6330 - Reimbursements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6300 - Amador Contract Dept of Forestr - Othe 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 6300 - Amador Contract Dept of Forestr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6400 - Office Expense 0.00 556.65 3,000.00 -2,443.35 18.56%
6410 - Postage 0.00 187.12 600.00 -412.88 31.19%
6461 - Supplies 54,769.03 63,322.38 10,000.00 53,322.38 633.22%
6500 - Professional Services 297.03 4,654.10 10,000.00 -5,345.80 46.,54%
6510 - Administrative Services 8,463.84 30,128.39 52,000.00 -21,871.61 57.94%
6521 - County Services 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 -3,200.00 0.0%
6526 - Dispatch Services
6527 - Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.0%
6526 « Dispatch Services - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.0%
Total 6526 - Dispatch Services C.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6540 - Payroll Services 297.35 2,544.30 12,000.00 -9,455.70 21.2%
6587 - LAFCO 0.00 §20.00 1,048.00 -128.00 87.79%
6610 - Legal Services 1,000.00 8,273.00 15,000.00 -8,727.00 55.15%
6630 - Audit/Accounting 0.00 8.000.00 10,000.00 -2,000.00 80.0%
6634 - Bank Service Charges 26.00 95.00 100.00 -5.00 95.0%
6800 - Public/Legal Notices 0.00 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0%
6820 - Lease - Fire Truck 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6830 - Lease - 5B 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7005 - Election Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7053 - Vehicle Registration 0.00 125,00 14,000.00 -13,875.00 0.89%
7060 - Board Expense 0.00 0.00 5,000,00 -5,000,00 0.0%
7120 - Training-In-Service 0.00 461612 5,000.00 -383.88 92.32%
7201 - Gas/Oil 1,633.55 13,012.27 20,000.00 -6,987.73 65.06%
7300 - Transportaion/Travel 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
7320 - Litilities 1,874.03 9,890.73 20,000.00 -10,009.27 49.95%
7330 - Maint - Creekside JPA 0.06 5,000.C0 5,000.00 6.00 100.0%
7490 - Reconciliation Discrepancies 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.0%
7920 - Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 0.C0 0.00 0.0%
€0 - Services/Supplies - Other 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 60 - Services/Supplies 88,231.89 312,935.08 368,698.00 -556,762.92 84.88%

Page 2 of 3



7777 - Depreciation Expense
85 - Capital Assets
8520 - Fixed Assets - Bidgs
8560 - Fixed Assets - Equipment
8590 - Fixed Assets - WIP Fire Station
3595 - Depreciation Expense
85 - Capital Assets - Other
Total 85 - Capital Assets
90 - Appropriations
9000 - Contingencies
90 - Appropriations - Other
Total 80 - Appropriations

Total Expense
Net Income

Monte Rio Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 1, 2020 through March 15, 2021

TOTAL

Feb 21 Jul 1, "20 - Mar 15, 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Q.00 .00 0.00 .00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 .00 0.00 .00 0.0%
0.00 G.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
0.00 .00 116,909.580 -116,809.60 0.0%
0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 ¢.00 116,909.60 -116,909.60 0.0%
113,021.64 721,718.30  953,036.00 -231,316.70 75.73%
67,36?.94 162,6?4.16 0.00 162,674.16 100.0%

Page 3 of 3



9:25 AM Monte Rio Fire Protection District

03/15/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2021
Feb 28, 21
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
10§ - Community First Operating -76.00
108 - Community First Savings Account 25.00
200 - Summit State Bank *0784 421,856.38
205 - Summit State Bank iCS 1,200,439.79
Total Checking/Savings 1,622,245.17
Accounts Receivable
11050 - Due from Other Government 104,774.27
Total Accounts Receivable 104,774.27
Total Current Assets 1,727,019.44
Fixed Assets
14000 - Land 41,480.00
17000 - Accumulated Depreciation -1,161,635.00
18600 - WIP Fire Station 143,615.00
999 . Undistributed 51,869.61
Total Fixed Assets -924 670.39
TOTAL ASSETS 802,349.05
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 61,345.41
Total Accounts Payable 61,345.41
Credit Cards
0485 - Bank of America CC *0485 -1.00
Total Credit Cards -1.00
Other Current Liabilities
25000 - Low Value Parcel Tax Refunds 400.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 400.00
Total Current Liabilities 61,744.41
Total Liabilities 61,744.41
Equity
30000 - Cpening Batance Equity 1,326,401.90
35200 - Unrestricted Net Assets -771,484.90
Net income 186,687.64
Tota! Equity 740,604 .84
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 802,348.05




